A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was held on Tuesday evening, June 29, 2010 at 7:30 p.m.

Present: Theresa E. McNulty, Chair; Robert M. Condon, Clerk Pro-Tem. George G. Samia, Town Administrator Catherine Johnson, Administrative Assistant

## Pledge of Allegiance

## **Action Items**

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the minutes of the June 22, 2010.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Allen Hiltz to the Agricultural Commission for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2013.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Mark Hayward to the Agricultural Commission for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2013.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Robert Looney to the Zoning Board of Appeals, Alternate for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2013.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Craig R. Winsor to the Conservation Commission for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2013.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Elliot B. Jacobs to the Conservation Commission for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2013.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Michael C. Moore as a Constable for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2013.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Beverly A. Fanning to the Council on Aging for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2013.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Robert Ringuette to the Council on Aging for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2013.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the appointment of Eileen McNulty as a full member to the Council on Aging for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2013, at the request of the Council on Aging.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the appointment of Nancy Hill as the Dial a Bat Representative for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Maryann Roan to the Historical Commission for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2013.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Nancy Hill to the Old Colony Elder Services for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Helen C. Bomar Kennedy to the Old Colony Elder Services, Alternate for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the appointment of Nancy Hill to the Old Colony Planning Council Area Agency on Aging for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011.

Board of Selectmen

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Jeanne L. Bennett as the Parking Clerk for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Dominic Marini to the Plymouth County Cooperative Extension Service for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Cecilia Chapman to the Registrars of Voters for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2013.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Peter J. Jones as the Sealer of Weights & Measures for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the resignation of Merilyn Johnson from the Historical Commission.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the following reappointments for the period of July 1, 2010 to September 30, 2010:

Plumbing/Gas Inspector	Frederick D. Canducci
Assistant Plumbing/Gas Inspector	Frederick J. Tully
Wiring Inspector	Kevin Greiner
Assistant Wiring Inspector	Albert K. Greiner

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Ed Gardner to the Federal Handicapped Compliance Program for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Joshua D. Morton as a Constable for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2013.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Jennifer Huss to the Recreation Commission for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2013.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Claire yokum to the conservation Commission for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2013.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Richard M. O'Flaherty as a member of the Old Colony Joint Transportation Committee for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Richard M. O'Flaherty as a member of the Southeastern Mass. Commuter Rail Task Force for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Richard M. O'Flaherty as a member of the Old Colony Planning Council for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the reappointment of Dale Julius to the Historical Commission for the period of July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2013.

M/Condon, s/McNulty, a unanimous vote, approve the request of Joe Mollo of IOTP Ghost Hunters to access the Town Hall on July 7, 2010 from 8:00 p.m. to 2:00 a.m. to conduct a paranormal study of the Town Hall.

Board of Selectmen

-3-

## Town Administrator's Report

Cherry Sheet/Budget Update

## **Open Forum**

No one present

M/Condon, s/McNulty, move to close Open session and go into Executive Session for the purpose of discussing contract negotiations and to not return to Open Session.

VOTE: Yes – McNulty, Condon; a unanimous vote in favor.

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

\_\_\_\_\_Clerk

Board of Selectmen